From:

Sent date: 16/01/18 - 16:24

To:

Subject: Fwd: Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan
FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Subject: RE: Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan

Date: 16 January 2018 at 13:05:34 GMT
| pemEEEE T TR
Dear -

W Principal) has asked if you could include the following please:

At 16 they move on to sixth form colleges within the local area until the school is able to
establish its own 6th form provision.

Other than that we are happy.
Thanks

Lindsey

. R TR
Sent: 11 January 2018 13:52

- CRTPRTSR )

Cc:

Subject: Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan

]

Some time ago I contacted you in relation to the Parish
Council producing a Neighbourhood Plan and both of you sent a response on behalf of
your respective Schools. We are now developing the plan and are in the process of
producing policies.
Below is the proposed entry in relation to the policies for Community Infrastructure.

Before it is circulated in the public forum we need to ensure that its content is
acceptable to your schools. Please let me know if it is acceptable in its current form,
or advise me of any changes that you would like incorporated.

Regards
WEEEETEER




Chair,

Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan Advisory Committee

Proposed Entry under Policies for Community Infrastructure and Facilities (excluding
Transport)

The village has two schools catering for its children. St Margarets for children 4+ to
eleven years with a current pupil number of 222, and St Martins catering for 11 to 16.
Both Schools provide education for children who reside outside the neighbourhood plan
area.

St Margarets catchment area includes Dadlington and Upton as well as Stoke Golding.
They also take children from outside the catchment area, currently about % of the school.
in more recent years extensions have been built in 1952, 1969, 1985, 1991, 2002, 2012 and
2017 to cater for the housing growth in the village and surrounding area. Children from St
Margarets. primarily move on to St Martins Catholic Academy or to Redmore Academy in
Hinckley.

St Martins Catholic Academy as a Roman Catholic School provides education to Roman
Catholic children from South West Leicestershire as well as children from Stoke Golding.
At 16 they move on to sixth form colleges within the local area

The viability of both schools is dependant on children from outside the Neighbourhood
Plan Area commuting to the schools. This creates peak hour traffic/parking issues for the
local community.

Policy 1 The Parish Council will support proposals, as appropriate, to improve and
enhance facilities at St Margarets and St Martins for the benefit of the children in the
community.




From:

Sent date: 16/01/18 - 14:24

To: EWEE I T R S I R R B )
Cc: L TRy )

Subject: Neighbourhood Plan -Schools

o s e

Thank you for your prompt replies. The following is the revised draft Policies going into
the Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan. To reduce your work. i f I don’t hear from you by
the weekend I will assume the revisions are acceptable.

Many thanks for your support. I will keep you updated as the Plan Develops

Regards

Chair

Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan Advisory Committee

Schools

The village has two schools catering for its children. St Margarets for children 4+ to
eleven years with a current pupil number of 222, and St Martins catering for 11 to 16.
Both Schools provide education for children who reside inside and outside the
neighbourhood plan area.

St Margaret’s catchment area includes Fenny Drayton, Dadlington and Upton as well as
Stoke Golding. They also take children from outside the catchment area, currently about
50% of the school. Extensions were built in 1952, 1969, 1985, 1991, 2002, 2012 and 2017
to cater for the housing growth in the village and surrounding area. There is no further
capacity for development. It is forecasted that in future, predicting further local
developments, a higher percentage will come from within the catchment area . Children
from St Margarets primarily move on to St Martins Catholic Academy or to Redmore
Academy in Hinckley.

St Martins Catholic Academy as a Roman Catholic School provides education to Roman
Catholic children from South West Leicestershire as well as children from Stoke Golding.
At 16 they move on to sixth form colleges within the local area until the school is able to
establish its own sixth form provision

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




Policy 2 The Parish Council will, in response to development proposals, stress that unless
additional educational facilities are made available outside of the catchment area of St
Margarets, children from this area could only be accommodated locally by a reduction in
standards ie increased class sizes,




